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December 10, 2019

The Honorable Lindsey Graham The Honorable Dianne Feinstein
Chairman Ranking Member

Committee on the Judiciary Committee on the Judiciary
United States Senate United States Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510 Washington, D.C. 20510

Re:  Nomination to be a District Judge for the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Missouri

Dear Chairman Graham and Ranking Member Feinstein,
I am writing to inform the Committee that I am submitting an updated FDR. In my
original submission, I mistakenly listed the incorrect reporting period. My updated FDR now

lists the correct reporting period.

I apologize for this mistake and appreciate the Committee’s consideration.

Matthew Schelp ‘
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